Interogfrice Memorandum
Paul R. Pickett, City Engineer
2795 Town Park Bivd. - PO Box 278
Green, Ohio #232-0278

(330) 896-5510 (330) 896-6606 FAX

Date: March 6, 2018

To: Mayor Neugebauer
Green City Council Members
Diane Calta, Law Director
Finance Dept.

From: Paul R. Pickett, P.E.
Re: Salt Dome Concrete Repair

Salt Dome Concrete Repair
Project Number #18-B-27
Advertisement Dates: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 & Wednesday, February 21, 2018
Bid Opening Date: Friday, March 2, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

| have reviewed the bids for the Salt Dome Concrete Repair. The totals are as
follows:

CONTRACTOR BID

1. Lockhart Concrete Co. Base bid $112,986.80
800 West Waterloo Rd.
Akron, OH 44314

2. Engineered Concrete Structures Corp. Base bid $114,070.00
14510 Broadway Ave.
Cleveland, OH 44125

3. JADCO Construction Services Inc. Base bid $127,536.00
9901 York-Theta Drive
North Royalton, OH 44133



4. Palmetto Construction Services Concrete Technologies, LLC

892 Scott Street Base bid
Columbus, OH 43222

$131,760.50

After review, | have found Lockhart Concrete Co. to be the lowest, responsive,
responsible bidder. Their bid guaranty and performance bond is provided by a surety
company from the U. S. Treasury Department's approval list and is authorized to

transact business in Ohio.

[ am, therefore, recommending the introduction of legislation to award the
contract to Lockhart Concrete Co. for base bid for a total of $112,986.80.

Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns.



